
Pepper Hamilton LLP
=--=-----Auorneys at Law

3000 Two Logan Square

Eighteenth and Arch Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2799

215.981.4000

Fax 215.981.4750

September 22,2009

Via Hand Delivery

United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit
Office of the Clerk of Court
The Daniel Patrick Moynihan Courthouse
500 Pearl Street
New York, New York 10007

Re: In re: Zyprexa Litigation, Docket No. 07-1107-cv
Request for Extension of Time

To Whom It May Concern:

Paul Avelar
direct dial: (215) 981-4442

avelarp@pepperlaw.com

This firm represents Respondent-Appellee Eli Lilly and Company in the above­
referenced appeal. I write to request a 30-day extension oftime for Respondent-Appellee Eli
Lilly and Company to file its brief. This is Lilly's first request for an extension of time.

Sincerely,
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Paul Avelar

cc: Steven Brock, Esquire (via First Class Mail and PDF)
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